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DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO: M | HEALH Seon
To: Schools District Supervisors, Coordinating Principals

Heads, Public Secondary Schools

School/District Nurses

School Health Section Personnel

From: BEN -WAYTACA, EdD, CESO VI
Assistant Schbols Division Superintendent

OIC-OfTice of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject:  Third Quarter Health Personnel Meeting and IPCRF Review

Date: October 1, 2019

1. All School Health Personnel are expected to attend the Regular Meeting on Qctober 14, 2019,

venue to be announced._ Registration and submission of reports starts at 7:45 AM, meeting
shall start at 9:00 AM.

2. The agenda are the following:
a) School Health Dental Care Program
b) Integrated School Nutrition Model (ISNM)
c) OKD Implementation Evaluation
d) Child and Family Services Philippines Inc. (Advocacy and Services)
€} Other School Health and Administrative matters

3. The participants are expected to bring the following reports:
a) Leamer Health Appraisal System (LHAS)
b) Deworming (1% Round)
¢} School Based Immunization
d) Dengue Cases (3™ Quarter)
e) Cases on Teenage Pregnancy
f) ReDCoP Accomplishment
g) Quarterly Narrative (include lectures on HIV, VAWC, Drugs, MHPSS)
h) DTR
i) OKD Form A
j) Travel Claims
PWL‘dEd
4. Lunch and AM/PM snack will b(";'\ chargeable against SDO MOOE while travel expenses
incurred in attendance to this meeting shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination to all concerned is desired.




